

Louie Azzolini

From: Louie Azzolini**Sent:** Thursday, December 19, 2002 11:24 AM

To: Alan Ehrlich; Bridgette Larocque; Buddy Williams (E-mail); CARC (E-mail); Chamber of mines ED (E-mail); Chris (E-mail); Chuck Blyth (E-mail); Colleen English (E-mail); CPAWS (E-mail); Dechi Laot'i First Nation (E-mail); Dennis Bevington (E-mail); DFO David (E-mail); DFO Marc Lange (E-mail); Doug Soloway (E-mail); Ecology North (E-mail); Eric Denholm (E-mail); Fairman Fraser (E-mail); Football Adeline (E-mail); Galbraith Empson (E-mail); Gavin_More (E-mail); General MVLWB (E-mail); Glenda Fratton (E-mail 2); Glenda Fratton (E-mail); Golder Green Leslie (E-mail); Golder Machtans Hillary (E-mail); 'Government Akaitcho (E-mail) ' (E-mail); Health Canada 2 (E-mail); J. Michael Thoms NSMA (E-mail); Jagtar_Sandhu (E-mail); Jane_McMullen (E-mail); Janet Hutchison (E-mail) (E-mail); Jennifer Keith (E-mail); Joan Freeman (E-mail); Joe Acorn; John Donihee (E-mail); John Donihee (E-mail); John McConnell (E-mail); John Ramsey (E-mail); Judy Langford (E-mail); Julie Dahl (E-mail); Kathrin Wessendorf (E-mail); Kevin Ledrew (E-mail); Letha MacLachlan letha (E-mail); LKDFN Wildlife Lands Environment Ctte (E-mail); Lutsel K'e Dene First Nation (E-mail); Lutselk'e Agatha (E-mail); Mark Dahl (E-mail); Mary Tampsell (E-mail); Matt Bender (E-mail); McNeill Jason (E-mail); Morison Steve (E-mail); Nick Lawson (E-mail); NSMA Bob Turner (E-mail); Nunavut Impact Review Board (E-mail); Paula Pacholek [Yel] (E-mail); Rae-Edzo Metis Local #64 (E-mail); Robin Johnstone (E-mail); Roland Semjanovs (E-mail); Roy Ellis (E-mail); S. Kristyn (E-mail); Sierra Legal Defence Fund (E-mail 2); Stephen Harbicht (E-mail); Steve Mathews (E-mail); Steve Wilbur (E-mail); Sue I. (E-mail); Susan Hunt; Tamara Hamilton (E-mail); Tim Byers (E-mail); Tony Pearse (E-mail); Vern Christensen; Wha Ti First Nation (E-mail); William (Bill) Carpenter (E-mail); WWF - Peter J. Ewins (E-mail); WWF Tony Y. (E-mail); YK Chamber of Commerce (E-mail)

Cc: Hal Mills (E-mail); 'Mikebell (E-mail); William Klaussen (E-mail)**Subject:** De Beers Technical Session Notes -

Lisa Best of GeoNorth is preparing the De Beers Technical Session notes and statement of commitments. I am distributing her notes as I receive them. As promised, participants to the technical sessions have the opportunity of providing any amendments to the notes before they are posted onto the public registry.

Regards and Merry Christmas,

Luciano Azzolini